
The State Bar of California 
Interoffice Overnight Delivery Services 

Request for Proposal: Questions and Responses 
 

 
 

 1.  Who is the current vendor?    
 

Stat Delivery Service. 
 
2.  What is the current amounts being charged to you for this service 

over the last three year term? Please indicate each years charge 
separately. 

   
Current rates paid will not be disclosed, only package volumes and 
current delivery schedules. 

 
3.  Will your interoffice mail be packaged in bags or in boxes at each of 

the pick up locations? San Francisco-Los Angeles (Bags or Boxes)? 
 
   Assorted boxes for both locations. 
 
4.  Please describe the building access? Main Entrance access, back dock 

access, freight elevator access, or some combination thereof.  Please 
describe both San Francisco and Los Angeles. 

 
  San Francisco has a main entrance access and Los Angeles has a back 

dock and freight elevator access. 
 
 5.   Will the 20 pounds of mail going to the Supreme Court be shipped out 

on the same day(s) of the week? Example: If once a week, which day 
of the week will you want to ship? If twice per week, which days of the 
week will you want to ship? Or, will the shipments be on an as-needed 
basis, with no particular schedule?  

 
As needed basis. 


